

# PROVISO 117.177.

117.177. (GP: Collaboration on Sexual Violence Prevention) (A) The South Carolina Institute on the Prevention of Sexual Violence on College Campuses shall produce an annual report that captures information provided by each institution of higher education regarding education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs related to sexual violence. The South Carolina Institute on the Prevention of Sexual Violence on College Campuses is directed to provide an annual comprehensive report of this information to the Commission on Higher Education that will be posted to the commission's website. This information shall be available by June 15 of each year.

(B) The South Carolina Institute on the Prevention of Sexual Violence on College Campuses shall regularly collaborate with, and foster collaboration among, the State's institutions of higher education, nonprofit organizations, and other community partners regarding education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs related to sexual violence.

## Table of Contents

Aiken Technical College	4
Allen University	5
Anderson University	6
Benedict College	8
Bob Jones University	9
Central Technical College	10
Charleston School of Law	12
Charleston Southern University	13
The Citadel	
Claflin University	17
Clemson University	18
Coastal Carolina University	20
Coker University	23
College of Charleston	24
Columbia College	27
Columbia International University	30
Converse University	31
Denmark Technical College	33
Erskine College	34
Florence-Darlington Technical College	35
Francis Marion University	37
Furman University	39
Greenville Technical College	43
Horry-Georgetown Technical College	44
Lander University	46

Medical University of South Carolina	49
Midlands Technical College	52
Morris College	54
Newberry College	55
North Greenville University	57
Northwestern Technical College	59
Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College	62
Piedmont Technical College	64
Presbyterian College	66
Sherman College of Chiropractic	68
Southern Wesleyan University	70
South Carolina State University	71
Spartanburg Community College	73
Spartanburg Methodist College	<i>75</i>
Technical College of the Lowcountry	77
Tri-County Technical College	78
Trident Technical College	80
University of South Carolina- Aiken	82
University of South Carolina- Beaufort	84
University of South Carolina- Columbia	86
University of South Carolina- Upstate	90
Vorhees University	92
Webster University	94
Williamsburg Technical College	95
Winthrop University	96
Wofford College	99
Vork Technical College	102

South Carolina Sexual Violence Prevention Grant Information	105
2023-2024 Sexual Violence Grant Award Recipients	107
2024-2025 Sexual Violence Grant Award Recipients	108
Part B of Proviso 117.177	109

## Aiken Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### December 2024

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

### February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

#### April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Allen University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

-Title IX programming for the campus at the beginning of each semester

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### **December 2024**

No programs listed

## January 2025

-Title IX programming for the campus at the beginning of each semester

## February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Anderson University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Faculty/Staff In-Person Training for Title IX
- -Healthy Relationships: Required Educational Session and Quiz for all new students
- -Title IX Rights and Responsibilities Training: Student Leaders (RAs, Alpha Leader/peer leaders, etc.)
- -Title IX Training for Residence Directors

## September 2024

- -Title IX/ risk management consultant visit with all of the fall athletic teams, students, and coaches
- -Title IX/ risk management consultant visit with the student development staff
- -New investigator training: AU faculty/ staff
- -New decision maker training: AU faculty/ staff

#### October 2024

- -Appeal officer training for three Title IX staff
- -AU appointed advisors for Title IX training: AU faculty/ staff

#### November 2024

-Faculty/ staff online training for Title IX

#### **December 2024**

No programs listed

#### January 2025

-Healthy Relationships Required Educational Session and Quiz for all new students who arrived mid-year

- -Weekly Healthy Relationships Book Study (6 weeks)
- -Online Training for all first-year Students: Sexual Assault Prevention
- -Online Training for all first-year students: Title IX Rights

## February 2025

- Weekly Healthy Relationships Book Study (6 weeks)
- -Title IX/risk management consultant visit with all of the spring athletic teams, students, and coaches
- -Title IX/risk management consultant visit with student success staff
- -Trauma-informed interviews and investigations: Title IX staff

#### March 2025

- -Weekly healthy relationships book study (six weeks)
- -Staff refresher Title IX training in-person

#### April 2025

- -Active By-Stander training educational program for students
- -Staff refresher Title IX training in-person
- -Demin Day awareness campaign and fundraising
- -How to Break Up/Step boundaries educational program for students

#### May 2025

## Benedict College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### December 2024

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

#### February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## **Bob Jones University**

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### December 2024

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

## February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Central Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

New Student Orientation, Information Tabling

Faculty & Adjunct Meeting (refresher on TIX)

### September 2024

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

Student Organization / Advisor Training (promoted online training, Student Lingo)

#### October 2024

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

Harassment Prevention for Employees - Higher Education Edition (Percipio) (all faculty/staff)

Student Email - Student Sexual Harassment (all students from the VP of Student Affairs)

#### **November 2024**

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

#### December 2024

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

## January 2025

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

New Student Orientation, Information Tabling

Nursing Faculty Meeting (refresher on TIX)

#### February 2025

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

#### March 2025

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

## April 2025

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo)

Sexual Assault Awareness Month (weekly email newsletter content, training completion raffle, information tabling)

## May 2025

Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention: Training For Students (Innovative Educators, Student Lingo

## Charleston School of Law

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

Title IX policy was provided to each law student with information during orientation.

### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

#### April 2025

No program listed

#### May 2025

Title IX Policy and annual training (videos) are provided to each staff and faculty member.

## Charleston Southern University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -New faculty orientation training
- -General Faculty Training
- -General Faculty Training
- -RA staff training
- -Complete Title IX committee training

## September 2024

- -Athletics Team Training
- -Guest training in various first-year seminar courses

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### **December 2024**

No program listed

#### January 2025

No program listed

### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

-Launched digital faculty yearly training through the HR department

#### April 2025

- -Self Defense Course
- -Athletics Staff Training

## May 2025

## The Citadel

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- -Knob (Freshmen) Training (Mandatory)- SHSV Education & Reporting
- -Cadet Leadership Training (Mandatory)- SHSV Education & Reporting (Roles and Responsibilities)

#### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

- -Sophomore Azimuth (Mandatory)- SHSV Awareness and Reporting for Upperclassmen
- -DVAM Program (Not Mandatory, open to all students) Healthy Relationships & Expectations

#### November 2024

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

- -SHSV Online Module Deployment Juniors and Seniors (not mandatory)
- -Knob Refresher (Mandatory) SHSV Awareness and Reporting

#### February 2025

No program listed

#### **March 2025**

## April 2025

-SAAM - Quiz the Cadets - Not Mandatory, all classes - Sexual Assault Awareness, Resources, and Reporting

## May 2025

## Claflin University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

#### **November 2024**

#### December 2024

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

## February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Clemson University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- -RA and Orientation Title IX programming
- -Interpersonal violence prevention and Title IX training
- -IVRA student ambassador program
- -CU sexual violence prevention modules

#### September 2024

- -Launch events
- -Interpersonal violence prevention and Title IX training

#### October 2024

- -DVAM Kick-off tabling
- -Book club session 1
- -Connect and compete: strategies for healthy relationships and trivia
- -Interpersonal violence prevention and Title IX training
- -#PutaNailinIt Tabling
- -purple Thursday tabling
- -Self-defense class
- -Book club session 2
- -Safe Harbor supply drive

#### **November 2024**

Bystander intervention, sexuality, and well-being

-Interpersonal violence prevention and Title IX training

#### **December 2024**

#### No programs listed

#### January 2025

-Stalking awareness programming

## February 2025

**IVRA** programming

#### March 2025

- -Interpersonal Violence Response book club session 1
- -Rep-U Healthy Relationships

#### April 2025

- -Yes Fest! Healthy relationships and bystander intervention event
- -Fraternity and sorority life speaker
- -Interpersonal Violence Response book club session 2
- -It's On Us candlelight vigil
- -Decorate Denim event for SAAM
- -Denim and disco event for SAAM
- -Pickens County Advocacy Center awareness walk
- -Denim Day Tabling
- -Interpersonal Violence Response book club session 3
- -CU police department: understanding the process talk
- -REP U Pilot with transfer students on relationship violence
- -REP U relationship violence workshop with faculty and staff

#### May 2025

- -REP U grad intern meeting
- -Interpersonal violence prevention and Title IX training

## Coastal Carolina University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for Athletic Coaching Staff & Administration, target audience: athletic administration staff
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for Resident Advisors, target audience: student employees
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Resources & Process Training for Counseling & Psychological Services, target audience: professional staff
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for GA & TA professionals, target audience: graduate assistants and teaching associates
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for Athletic Teams, target audience: studentathletes
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for New Chairs Academy, target audience: academic chairs
- -Supporting Survivors of Interpersonal Violence series, target audience: students, faculty/staff

Vector Sexual Violence training modules for student-athletes, target audience: student-athletes

-Red Zone/Step Up, target audience: student leaders

## September 2024

- -Red Zone Fair, target audience: community, students, faculty/staff
- -Red Zone Tabling, target audience: community, students, faculty/staff
- -Peer Educator Retreat, target audience: student leaders
- -Supporting Survivors of Interpersonal Violence series, target audience: students, faculty/staff

-Vector Sexual Violence training modules for student-athletes, target audience: student-athletes

#### October 2024

- -3rd Annual Light Up the Night 5k Interpersonal Violence Awareness, target audience: community, students, faculty/staff
- -Lunch with Lawyers- Topic: A Prosecutor's Perspective: Challenges that Plague Sexual Assault Criminal Investigations and a Victim's Pursuit for Legal Justice, target audience: faculty/staff
- -Take Back the Night Rally and Speak Out
- -Supporting Victims of Interpersonal Violence series, target audience: students, faculty/staff

Vector Sexual Violence training modules for student-athletes, target audience: student-athletes

#### November 2024

-Supporting Survivors of Interpersonal Violence series, target audience: students, faculty/staff

#### **December 2024**

No program listed

#### January 2025

- -New Chanticleers Onboarding Title IX Training, target audience: new CCU employees
- -Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for Newly Hired Resident Advisors, target audience: student employees
- -Vector Sexual Violence training modules for student-athletes, target audience: student-athletes

#### February 2025

- -Teal Conversations: Student Engagement Leadership Title IX Training, target audience: Student Engagement professional staff
- -Peer Educator Retreat, target audience: student leaders

-Vector Sexual Violence training modules for student-athletes, target audience: student-athletes

#### March 2025

- -What Were You Wearing exhibit, target audience: community, students, faculty/staff
- -Screening of documentary, "And So I Stayed", target audience: community, students, faculty/staff

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

-Teal Conversations: Title IX Training for Academic Advising, target audience: academic advisors

## Coker University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Green Dot Bystander Intervention for Student Leaders
- -Title IX Training for Student Athletes
- -Required Title IX and Consent Online Training for All Students

### September 2024

-Required Title IX and Consent Online Training for All Students

#### October 2024

-Required Title IX and Consent Online Training for All Students

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

-Sexual Health & Wellness Trivia (traditional undergraduate students)

#### March 2025

No program listed

#### **April 2025**

No program listed

#### May 2025

## College of Charleston

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Resident assistant sexual misconduct prevention, identification, and reporting training
- -Departments of Computer Science, Biology, Physics, and Astronomy training on preventing and reporting sexual misconduct
- -Sexual Wellness Fest- to promote overall sexual health/ wellness, bystander intervention information related to sexual misconduct, and policy awareness
- -Let's Talk About Sexual Health event- a cross-campus collaborative event which featured interactive tables that provided sexual health information and two presentations, one by the office of the dean of students on bystander intervention, and another by the office of victim services on sexual assault

### September 2024

- -Academic Success and Retention Office Title IX reporting and resources training
- -School of Business Title IX policy reporting and resources training
- -Student athlete Title IX policy, reporting, and resources training

#### October 2024

-Student athlete sexual misconduct training

#### November 2024

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

Sexual misconduct prevention, identification, and reporting training

#### February 2025

- -Title IX training for student athletes-online student athlete training (NCAA)- multiple modules released to foster skill development as an athlete remains at the institution
- -Sexual Wellness Fest- to promote overall sexual health/ wellness, bystander intervention information related to sexual misconduct, and policy awareness.

Let's Talk About Sexual Health event—a cross-campus collaborative event that featured interactive tables that provided sexual health information and two presentations, one by the Office of the Dean of Students on bystander intervention and another by the Office of Victim Services on sexual assault.

#### March 2025

Social Media Post: Let's talk about spring break essentials- harm reduction referencing car accidents, alcohol poisoning, sexual assault, drowning, injury, and/or death. Harm reduction focuses on avoiding binge drinking, alcohol poisoning, and mixing substances.

#### April 2025

Annual sexual misconduct hearing adjudicator refresher training

## May 2025

Sexual misconduct hearing adjudicator, town hall, and annual training on sexual misconduct

## Other Ongoing Prevention Programs listed by the College of Charleston:

- -3<sup>rd</sup> Millennium Prevention Program
- -360 Stay Safe at College Prevention Program
- -S.C.O.P.E Safe Campus Outreach, Prevention, and Education (OVS' peer education program) hosts programming and tabling events throughout the academic year that address sexual assault and other issues affecting college students.
- -Sexual Misconduct Resources- Office of Equal Opportunity Programs, Office of Student Wellness and Wellbeing, Office of the Dean of Students, Office of Victim Services, and the Pride Center
- -Discrimination and Harassment Prevention Training for Employees
- -Public Safety and Residence Hall Personnel Crime Prevention Programs

-An online library of training for students on specific prevention topics, where CofC has identified risky behavior and assigned it to students as needed.

## Columbia College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates Students
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX Employees
- -Title IX Webinar Title IX Coordinator
- -Policy and Procedure Training for Student Leaders

#### September 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Policy and Procedure Training for Athletes Students
- -Investigator Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Advisor Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Hearing Board and Chair Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Responding to Stalking Title IX Coordinator
- -Table Talks with Title IX Students

#### October 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Table Talks with Title IX Students
- -Investigator Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Advisor Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Hearing Board and Chair Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers

#### **November 2024**

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Policy and Procedure Training for Coaches
- -SCICU Title IX Title IX Coordinator
- -Table Talks with Title IX Students
- -Investigator Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Advisor Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Hearing Board and Chair Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers

#### December 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX

#### January 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Stalking Survivors Webinar Title IX Coordinator
- -Title IX Webinar Title IX Coordinator

## February 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Reclaiming Sexuality after Sexual Assault & Intimate Partner Violence

#### March 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Investigator Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Advisor Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers

-Hearing Board and Chair Training - Faculty/Staff Volunteers

## April 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates
- -Building Supportive Communities: Clery Act and Title IX
- -Investigator Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Advisor Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers
- -Hearing Board and Chair Training Faculty/Staff Volunteers

## May 2025

## Columbia International University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- No program listed

### September 2024

-Required Title IX and Consent Online Training for All Students

#### October 2024

-Required Title IX and Consent Online Training for All Students

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### **December 2024**

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

-Sexual Health & Wellness Trivia (traditional undergraduate students)

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

#### May 2025

## Converse University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- -Vector Solutions Platform- sexual assault prevention training for students, faculty, and staff. Converse University facilitated comprehensive training sessions for every student on campus, ensuring they completed the training twice—once in the Fall semester and again in the Spring semester. This approach not only reinforced the material but also maximized student engagement.
- One of the notable aspects of Converse's prevention program was its ability to tailor the training content to meet the unique needs of various campus groups. For example, Converse customized specific modules for athletes, first-year students, and other targeted populations, allowing them to address their distinct circumstances and enhance their understanding of consent and prevention strategies.

Besides the training, Converse utilized grant funds from SCIP to promote awareness about sexual assault resources across campus. Converse designed and distributed informative resource flyers in every dorm room and common area throughout the campus. These flyers included crucial information about available support services, hotlines, and educational resources to ensure students knew what help they could access if needed.

### September 2024

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

#### October 2024

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

#### **November 2024**

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

#### December 2024

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

## January 2025

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

## February 2025

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

#### March 2025

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

## April 2025

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

## May 2025

No program listed- Converse carried out the objectives listed above.

## Denmark Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

#### August 2024

- -Title IX Training for Student Leaders
- -Sex awareness for all new incoming students during Fall orientation (Welcome Weekend)

### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

-Title IX, Student Athletes

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

#### May 2025

## Erskine College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Title IX Training for Student Leaders
- -Sex awareness for all new incoming students during Fall orientation (Welcome Weekend)

### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

-Title IX, Student Athletes

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

## Florence-Darlington Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Community College First-time freshmen and transfers
- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### September 2024

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Community College First-time freshmen and transfers
- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### October 2024

- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### **November 2024**

- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### December 2024

- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### January 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Community College First-time freshmen and transfers
- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### February 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention for Community College First-time freshmen and transfers
- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

#### March 2025

- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

## April 2025

- -Title IX for Higher Education Faculty and Staff Employees
- -Harassment Prevention for Employees All Employees

## May 2025

-Harassment Prevention for Employees - All Employees

## Francis Marion University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Title IX Training for Resident Assistants TIX Coordinator

  Duties of a Responsible Employee
- -Title IX Training for Resident Assistants FMU Campus Police Mandatory reporters, dating violence, reporting, TITLE IX Policy
- -Training for Athletics Staff: Title IX Policy and Procedures. FMU Chief of Police Question & Answer Sheet for Athletics Staff. Prepared by Title IX Coordinator
- -Training for Student Organizations. Title IX Overview and Role of Mandatory Reporters. FMU Campus Police
- -Annual in-service for police staff regarding TITLE IX, sexual assault response, dating violence, and trauma-informed response. Title IX Coordinator; Sexual Assault Program Director, Pee Dee Coalition against Violence; FMU Clinical Psychologist

## September 2024

-University Life (i.e., Intro to College life)- Campus Safety, Sexual Misconduct, Consent, Title IX. During the fall semester, the instructor selects the format(s) for the presentation.

#### October 2024

-Sexual Assault, Consent, and Alcohol. Presentation for a Social Fraternity Captain, FMU Police Department

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

-University Life for new students (i.e., Intro to College life)—Campus Safety, sexual misconduct, Consent, Title IX. During the spring semester, the instructor selects the format(s) for the presentation.

## February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

### **April 2025**

-Panel Presentation to FMU Students, Faculty, and Staff- Sponsored by the Gender Studies Program. The Role of Title IX in Campus Safety

Title IX Coordinator, FMU Chief, FMU Campus Police Sexual Assault Program Director, Pee Dee Coalition against Domestic & Sexual Assault, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner, McLeod Regional Medical Center

## May 2025

## Furman University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -All students completed an online module by Third Millennium about consent, sexual harassment, and sexual assault, before arriving on campus;
- -All students completed an online orientation program called "New at FU," which included information about Title IX, consent, and reporting.
- -Distributing the policy (electronically) to all students, the VAWA brochure (hard copy) to all students, and magnets to all students in campus residences.
- -"I Said, You Said" mandatory orientation program about sexual consent and incapacitation for all first-year students;
- -Orientation skits and debrief about consent, Title IX reporting, and resources;
- -Poster campaign (ongoing throughout the year), with posters about 1) Title IX Options and 2) IX Facts About Title IX (reporting information, rights, and resources) in all residence halls;
- -Multiple poster campaigns (ongoing all year) in residence hall bathrooms and laundry rooms and student center bathrooms about bystander intervention, signs of incapacitation/consent, dating violence/healthy relationships and reporting/amnesty during reporting for alcohol use; signs of verbal consent/lack of consent and signs of nonverbal consent/lack of consent;
- -Social media posts (focus on Title IX office and awareness)

## September 2024

- -"Red Zone" campaign on social media about consent and high-risk times for sexual assault;
- -Bystander Intervention training for Greek Organizations (between September and November, trained all Greek organization members);
- -"Shutting down rape jokes" bystander intervention social media campaign;

- -Three-hour training of new "Peer Liaisons"-education about Title IX, including options, reporting, supportive measures, and resources;
- -September and October: Annual training of individuals who participate in Title IX case resolutions as Title IX deputies, investigators, hearing board members, and/or advisors

#### October 2024

- -Bystander Intervention training for Greek Organizations (between September and November, trained all Greek organization members);
- -Sextacular, tabling fair around healthy sexuality with highlights on sexual assault awareness and consent;
- -Speakers, Carrie Sease and Franklin Ellis: education around intimacy, boundaries, and consent;
- -Social media campaign about domestic violence awareness, with resources and statistics; also focused on social media posts about sexual misconduct climate survey results and education/awareness of the Title IX office;
- -Title IX Coordinator presentation about sexual harassment to the class
- -Title IX Coordinator presentation to student government

#### **November 2024**

- -Social media campaign around the "Sexual Citizens" book and educating about consent;
- -Bystander Intervention training for Greek Organizations (between September and November, trained all Greek organization members);
- -Social media campaign around recognizing types of abuse (digital abuse, emotional abuse, physical abuse, sexual abuse, and financial abuse)

#### **December 2024**

-New poster campaign in the academic building bathrooms about healthy relationships and identifying "red flags" and "green flags" in a relationship

#### January 2025

-Annual employee training: United Educators' "Title IX and You: Protecting Your Campus," a blend of short videos, statements, and simple quizzes (new employees completed this training or a similar training by Get Inclusive as they were hired)

### February 2025

- -Annual employee training continued (United Educators' "Title IX and You: Protecting Your Campus");
- -Social media focused on healthy relationships and the prevention of teen dating violence;
- -Education ("The Last Drop" program from One Love and facilitated discussion) for all student athletes about healthy relationships, consent, sexual assault, and dating violence;
- -Tabling about self-love, self-esteem

#### March 2025

- -Panel of speakers "Sex in the Dark" event to answer questions about sex and healthy relationships, including sexual consent;
- -Health Promotions Coordinator gives a guest lecture about healthy relationships and boundaries.
- -Three-hour training of new "Peer Liaisons"-education about Title IX, including options, reporting, supportive measures, and resources

#### April 2025

- -Sexual assault awareness month event, including Title IX tabling with information about Title IX; clothesline project to raise awareness about sexual assault; Take Back the Night walk;
- -Speaker, Lori Bednarchik, about setting boundaries and practical information about communicating around sexual activity
- -Health and Wellbeing tabling fair (Title IX Office, Safe Harbor, and Julie Valentine Center were all participants, along with other community partners)--general health and wellbeing, including sexual consent and healthy dating relationships

#### May 2025

-No programs listed; year-long poster campaign (spring classes were completed in April

# Greenville Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No program listed

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

No program listed

### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

# Horry-Georgetown Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Student Orientation—online, an ongoing part of the Admission process
- -New Hire Orientation
- -Adjunct Faculty Title IX presentation
- -Various health care orientations, Title IX presentations for students

## September 2024

- -Planning Meetings for "Light Up the Night 5K" in collaboration with Coastal Carolina Univ.
- -Health Care Orientation: Title IX presentation for students
- -Training for Title IX Team

#### October 2024

- -Domestic Violence Awareness yard signs for the month on all three campuses
- -"Light Up the Night 5K" in collaboration with Coastal Carolina University

## **November 2024**

-"Light Up the Night 5K" post-race meeting/debrief

#### **December 2024**

-Paramedic Orientation Title IX presentation for students

#### January 2025

- -Adjunct Faculty Title IX training
- -New Hire Orientation Title IX training
- -Welcome Back event Title IX info.

#### February 2025

-Department Chair Title IX training

## March 2025

- -Title IX Investigator Training
- -Title IX Decision-Maker Training

## April 2025

- -Sexual Assault Awareness Month display on all three campuses
- -Radiology & Paramedic student orientations- Title IX presentation

## May 2025

## Lander University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- Title IX Talk participation in the Orientation panel
- Title IX presentation for resident assistants during Residence Life annual training

Party on the Plaza's target audience was the on-campus student body. The event aimed to connect with students and provide resources for being a campus Upstander (Bystander Intervention). Over 150 reporting cards, bystander intervention training, and information were handed out.

-National Women's Day targeted to the female student body who may have been impacted in the first week/weekends of school and needed help reporting any sexual misconduct and connecting with resources. Outreach was 65 students.

### September 2024

- -Bystander Intervention Training for Student Leaders disseminated material and reporting resources.
- Sexual Violence Prevention modules are sent to all students, faculty, and staff. (Modules also explain how community members can report to the University.
- -National First Love Day aims to help first-year college students recognize dating violence. The event covered economic abuse, technological abuse, sexual coercion, and sexual exploitation.

#### October 2024

- Raising Awareness for Dating and Domestic Violence. In Partnership with the Victims Advocate of Greenwood, we attempted to reach the entire campus community, not just students but also faculty and staff.
- -Two events were cancelled due to Hurricane Helene.

#### **November 2024**

"Recognize and Report" is an event that aims to increase students' knowledge about acceptable behaviors and reporting appropriately.

#### **December 2024**

The Annual Cookie Crawl was open to the entire campus community and had several community and campus partners, including Megs House, the Victims Advocate of Greenwood, and Beyond Abuse. The event also included LUPD, Campus SAVE, and the Wellness Center. All partners addressed different prevention areas, including rape, post-trauma of assault, bystander intervention, and self-defense.

## January 2025

-University Organizations and Resource Fair Spring Kick-Off for Students. We were able to give out promotional key chains with information on dating violence and how to report and get resources.

### February 2025

-Take Back the Night, a night for awareness and reflection for our campus community for those impacted by sexual assault. The event included a keynote presentation by the SCIP executive director.

Beyond the Beads aimed to help students be aware of common issues surrounding Spring Break. The SAVE Committee focused on Bystander Intervention, while others encompassed substance use education and personal protection efforts.

#### March 2025

The Lunch and Learn "Special Victims Unit" was for the student body to come and ask questions about sexual misconduct on campus and trends off campus in the community. Campus SAVE, LUPD, and Greenwood Victims Advocates answered questions, proposed thought-provoking questions, and attempted to have students think about the dangers of relationship violence and online dating.

#### April 2025

The Lunch and Learn "Special Victims Unit" was for the student body to come and ask questions about sexual misconduct on campus and trends off campus in the community. Campus SAVE, LUPD, and Greenwood Victims Advocates answered questions, proposed thought-provoking questions, and attempted to have students think about the dangers of relationship violence and online dating.

## May 2025

-Training for Trends Workshop for Staff

# Medical University of South Carolina

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Specialized CSA Training: Campus Security Authorities (CSAs) receive additional, specialized training to fulfill their specific responsibilities under the Clery Act and Violence Against Women Act (VAWA).
- -Ongoing and Specialized Educational Initiatives

Office of Federal and State Compliance:

The OFSC conducts ad hoc training sessions throughout the year, tailored to the specific needs of departments, divisions, and colleges.

All OFSC members maintain their expertise through annual training via the SUNY Student Conduct Institute (SCI). This valuable training resource is also available to the entire MUSC community (anyone with an MUSC email address), promoting broader awareness and education. Further details can be found at https://web.musc.edu/about/leadership/institutional-offices/organizational-engagement-and-excellence/federal-and-state-compliance/title-ix/prevention-and-education.

Enterprise-Wide Intimate Partner Violence and Sexual Assault (IPV/SA) Committee: This dedicated committee meets regularly to develop innovative programming and organize events, raise community awareness about IPV and SA, and educate on prevention strategies and appropriate responses.

- -National Crime Victims Research and Treatment Center: MUSC is home to the National Crime Victims Research and Treatment Center, a leading national center which significantly bolsters our capabilities by providing specialized, on-site clinical expertise for patients who have experienced sexual assault or intimate partner violence, and by contributing extensively to educational and training opportunities for the entire MUSC community.
- -Additional Clinical Training: Given its specialized nature, MUSC provides additional educational sessions and training from expert clinicians (including physicians, forensic

nurses, social workers, clinical psychologists, and researchers). This training focuses on equipping healthcare providers with the knowledge and skills to:

- (1) Clinically respond to patients who have experienced sexual assault or intimate partner violence.
- (2) Collaborate effectively with other partners in providing comprehensive care and support.

These offerings include virtual continuing education modules such as:

Mosby's Essential Nursing Continuing Education: Intimate Partner Violence

Mosby's Essential Nursing CE: Sexual Assault

Mosby's Essential Nursing CE: Sexual Harassment: Maintaining a Respectful Work Environment

Importantly, while these clinical training programs are designed with healthcare professionals in mind, they are also made available to all members of the MUSC community, including students and administrative employees, further broadening the reach of this critical knowledge.

-MUSC's approach to prevention and education is dynamic, continuously reviewed, and updated to ensure its effectiveness and relevance. By integrating training at multiple touchpoints and engaging various stakeholders, MUSC strives to create a campus culture where safety is paramount, and every member is empowered to contribute to a respectful and violence-free environment.

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

-October is Intimate Partner Violence Awareness Month, and MUSC hosts and cosponsors educational and awareness programs. In 2024, we held our annual Purple Pinwheel Display in the Charleston Medical District Greenway, had a domestic violence awareness news conference, presented a webinar with a law enforcement expert on domestic violence, and more. For a complete list of events, please see the following page: https://web.musc.edu/about/leadership/institutional-offices/organizational-engagement-and-excellence/federal-and-state-compliance/title-ix/domestic-violence-awareness-month

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### **December 2024**

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

-April is Sexual Assault Awareness Month (SAAM). MUSC is dedicated to ending sexual violence through increased public awareness, community education on prevention, and supporting those on the frontline helping survivors and their families. In 2025, we hosted Denim Day in the Charleston Medical District Greenway and held a webinar on community responses to sexual violence. The webinar brought together key stakeholders from across our community to discuss the multifaceted issue of sexual assault and explore collaborative strategies for prevention, support, and justice. Panelists included Jaquon Irby, Senior Assistant Solicitor, First Circuit Solicitor's Office; Yolanda Brown, Sergeant, Special Victims Unit, Charleston Police Department; Melissa Crapse, Forensic Nurse Examiner, MUSC; and Victoria Padgette, Tri-County S.P.E.A.K.S. Our Moderator was Anne Seymour, National Mass Violence Center. For additional details on the programming we offered in April 2025, please see the following page: https://web.musc.edu/about/leadership/institutional-offices/organizational-engagement-and-excellence/federal-and-state-compliance/title-ix/sexual-assault-awareness

### May 2025

## Midlands Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -The item below is ongoing monthly training at the college through the myPDP platform.
- -The college is committed to fostering a safe, respectful working and learning environment. As part of this commitment, all employees are provided with ongoing training on preventing sexual harassment through the institution's designated training platform, myPDP.

In addition to these continuous learning opportunities, all college employees must complete annual training modules on Title IX regulations and sexual harassment prevention. These trainings are designed to ensure that employees are well-informed about their rights and responsibilities under federal law and the college's policies and procedures for reporting and addressing incidents of misconduct.

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

The Student Advisory Board, in partnership with the Office of Student Life, organized a themed campus event titled Mean Girls Day, designed to engage the student body. The event served as both an opportunity for community building and an educational platform for addressing critical student safety and well-being issues.

-Staff from Counseling Services were present to provide students with valuable information and resources related to Title IX, as well as strategies for the prevention of sexual assault. In addition, representatives from Campus Police contributed to the program by educating attendees on how to effectively report crimes and offering practical tips for preventing sexual assault. This collaborative effort underscored the institution's commitment to fostering a safe and informed campus environment for all students.

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

- -The Student Advisory Board, in collaboration with the Office of Student Life, hosted a campus event entitled Beaded Love. This initiative was designed with students in mind, aiming to foster engagement through creative expression while addressing essential aspects of student well-being.
- -The event featured participation from the Counseling and Career Services department, whose representatives were available to provide resources and guidance. The event's central theme focused on cultivating and maintaining healthy relationships within the college environment. Through open dialogue and supportive interaction, students were encouraged to reflect on their personal relationships' dynamics and access available campus resources for continued support and development.

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

### May 2025

# Morris College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No program listed

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

-Title IX and Sexual assault awareness training for all transfer students.

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

# Newberry College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Pathways for Healing conducts sexual assault prevention training with all student athletes.
- -All incoming students receive Title IX training through Vector Solutions
- -All faculty receive Title Training via an outside law firm.

## September 2024

-All staff receive Title IX Training via an outside law firm.

#### October 2024

-The Title IX Coordinator conducts Title IX and Sexual Assault prevention training for all incoming first-year students.

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

-Title IX and Sexual assault awareness training for all transfer students.

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

-Take Back the Night campus event to highlight the prevention of sexual assault on college campuses. For students, faculty, staff, and the community, the program featured Pathways for Healing and a keynote presentation by the executive director of SCIP.

## May 2025

# North Greenville University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -New Student Orientation
- -CMSE Grad Assistants
- -Campus Rec Student Staff
- -SLT and CMSE Ministry Teams
- -SLT and CMSE Ministry Teams
- -Faculty workshop
- -Security officers and administration

## September 2024

Prevention programming for the following teams:

- Chapel (entire student body)
- -Coaches, GAs, volunteers, field and equipment personnel
- -Men's Basketball
- -Women's Volleyball
- -Men's Volleyball
- -Men's Lacrosse
- -Women's Soccer
- -Tennis (M & W)
- -Women's Lacrosse
- -Men's Football
- -Men's Soccer
- -Baseball

- -Track (M & W)
- -Cheerleading
- -Women's Basketball
- -Golf

#### October 2024

- -Coaches, GAs, volunteers, field and equipment personnel
- -Various Staff training programs throughout the month
- -250 Title IX posters placed/replaced on campus

#### **November 2024**

- Softball team training
- -Alcohol awareness and sexual assault training

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

- "Stay Smart. Stay Safe" hearts in the cafeteria

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

- SVP Awareness Table in Cafeteria Lobby

## May 2025

## Northwestern Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

- -Orientation
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (Ongoing August-December)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

## September 2024

- -Orientation
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (Ongoing August-December)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

#### October 2024

- -Awareness Month Revive and Thrive Event partnering with Pee Dee Coalition and nurse-family partnership; Distribution of literature
- -College Newsletter and Social Media
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (Ongoing August-December)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

#### **November 2024**

- -Yearly Policy review to include Sexual Harassment and Student Code of Conduct.
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (Ongoing August-December)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

#### **December 2024**

- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (Ongoing August-December)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

### January 2025

- -Orientation
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (New Hires)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

## February 2025

- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (New Hires)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

#### March 2025

- -Annual Training for key leaders
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (New Hires)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

#### **April 2025**

- -Awareness Month- individual packets from Pee Dee Coalition shared with students, and flyers posted around campus.
- -Denim Day April 30th Stand against sexual assault -employees and students
- -College Newsletter and Social Media
- -SAP Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (New Hires)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

## May 2025

- -Orientation
- -SAP- Student Assistance Program and EAP Employee Assistance Program
- -Percipio Online Employee Training (New Hires)
- -Website and Bulletin Board Information

# Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- New Student Orientation includes a segment on Title IX resources, policies, and information, including sexual assault and bystander intervention.
- Campus Police hosts a segment during New Student Orientation to educate students about their responsibilities, including how to respond if sexual assault occurs.
- New employees complete online training for Title IX through LMS "Title IX for Higher Education."

### September 2024

The Title IX Coordinator and Deputy Coordinator attended a meeting with the Title IX Coordinators of the SC Technical College System. System policies and best practices were discussed.

#### October 2024

-Campus Security Act emailed to faculty, staff, and students. This information includes steps to take in case of an assault and information to report.

#### November 2024

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

- New Student Orientation includes a segment on Title IX resources and information, including sexual assault and bystander intervention.
- -Campus Police has a part in New Student Orientation to inform students about their responsibilities, including what to do if sexual assault occurs.

- -Title IX resources and contact information were shared with students via email.
- -New employees complete online training for Title IX through LMS-"Title IX for Higher Education."
- The Student Resources page has been published online and communicated to students via the LMS. This includes resources for sexual assault, domestic violence, and mental health support.

## February 2025

- The Title IX Coordinator and Deputy Coordinator attended a meeting with the Title IX Coordinators of the SC Technical College System. They discussed system policies and best practices.

#### March 2025

- Title IX "Investigations and Decision Maker" training is provided for investigators and decision makers.

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

## Piedmont Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

## September 2024

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

#### October 2024

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

#### **November 2024**

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

#### **December 2024**

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

### January 2025

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

## February 2025

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

#### March 2025

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

## April 2025

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

## May 2025

-Student Title IX Training--an ongoing, required training for students focusing on Title IX training and sexual assault prevention. Students must complete the webinar and quiz. Students are also provided with resources, free counseling, and reporting methods.

## Presbyterian College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Title IX Overview & The Role of Mandatory Reporters Employees, Resident Advisors, Orientation Leaders, and Connect2PC Student Mentors
- -Trust Me, It's Confidential: Understanding the Role of Confidential Resources Office of Spiritual Life and Counseling Services
- -Title IX Overview: Protecting Yourself and Others All New Students, Greek Life & Student Athletes

### September 2024

- -Title IX Conference at Wofford College Title IX Coordinator and Deputy Coordinators
- -Title IX Overview Head Coaches

#### October 2024

-Title IX Overview and Bystander Training - Greek Life, Athletics, and SGA

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### December 2024

-Title IX Overview & Bystander Training - Transfer Orientation

#### January 2025

No programs listed

#### February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

## April 2025

- -Denim Day Tabling Undergraduate Students
- -Campuswide Denim Day Observation Entire PC Community

## May 2025

# Sherman College of Chiropractic

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

-Title IX and Sexual Harassment Training: Sexual Harassment Staff to Staff- Vector Solutions online training for all employees

### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

- Sexual Assault Prevention Training for Graduate Students Vector Solutions online training for all first-quarter students
- Conducted in-person training reviews on HIPAA, FERPA, and Title IX for pre-clinic students.

#### November 2024

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

- Sexual Assault Prevention Training for Graduate Students Vector Solutions online training for all first-quarter students
- Conducted in-person training reviews on HIPAA, FERPA, and Title IX for pre-clinic students.

#### February 2025

-Title IX and Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Employees - Vector Solutions online training for all employees

#### March 2025

## No program listed

## April 2025

- -Sexual Assault Prevention Training for Graduate Students Vector Solutions online training for all first-quarter students
- -Conducted HIPAA, FERPA, and Title IX in-person training for pre-clinic students
- Sexual Harassment: Policy and Prevention Online training by Vector Solutions for administrators, Compliance Officer/Title IX Coordinator, and Dean of Sherman College Chiropractic Center

## May 2025

# Southern Wesleyan University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Title IX training- RAs
- -Title IX training course- required by all students

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

## South Carolina State University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

### August 2024

-The annual Sexual Violence Prevention Training for students was released online via Vector Solutions (available from August to December 2024)

### September 2024

-Acquired faculty and staff online training for prevention efforts through Vector Solutions

#### October 2024

-Hosted a Domestic Violence Awareness Discussion featuring guest speaker Ms. Kendra Robinson, BSW, from Casa Family Systems. The event also addressed sexual violence in dating relationships and was conducted in partnership with the Social Work and Criminal Justice programs.

#### **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### **December 2024**

No programs listed

#### January 2025

-Held in-person Title IX training for new employee onboarding.

## February 2025

-Held in-person Title IX training for new employee onboarding.

#### March 2025

-Held in-person Title IX training for new employee onboarding.

#### **April 2025**

- Held in-person Title IX training for new employee onboarding.

- Participated in National Denim Day on-campus event with the Counseling Center to raise awareness for Sexual Assault Prevention Month.

## May 2025

- -Held in-person Title IX training for new employee onboarding.
- Obtained Title IX case management system for more dynamic and efficient responses to Title IX-related reports.
- Attended Hazing Prevention Summit in Columbia, SC (organized by Stop Hazing), where student conduct leadership at SCSU discussed the interplay between hazing and sexual assault, to better prevention efforts on both topics.

## Spartanburg Community College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Title IX Training Student Engagement Team
- -Student Organization Advisor Title IX Training
- -New Student Orientation Presentation Title IX and Complaints and Grievance Procedures
- -Title IX Training Faculty
- -Title IX Training Senior Leadership Team
- -Title IX training in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees
- -Title IX Team Training

## September 2024

- -Title IX Training Student Government Association
- -Title IX training requirement in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees
- -Title IX Conference Title IX Team

#### October 2024

- -Title IX training requirement in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

#### **November 2024**

- -Title IX training requirement in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

#### December 2024

-Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

## January 2025

- -New Student Orientation Presentation Title IX and Complaints and Grievance Procedures
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

### February 2025

- -Live Stream Julie Valentine Event Students, Faculty, Staff
- -Title IX virtual training in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

#### March 2025

- -Safe Spring Break Faculty, Staff, Students
- -Title IX virtual training in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees
- -Title IX 2-day Training Title IX Team

## **April 2025**

- -Safe Spring Break Faculty, Staff, Students
- -Title IX virtual training in College Skills 101
- -Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

## May 2025

-Title IX Virtual Training for all employees

## Spartanburg Methodist College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Ongoing: Vector "TIX and Sexual Harassment Prevention for Employees" All new employees
- -Ongoing: Catharsis "U Got This!"- Incoming first-year students
- -SMC 101 "Personal Responsibility"- Incoming first-year students
- -TIX/ Civil Rights Education and Policy Training- Community Assistants

## September 2024

-TIX Education and Awareness and By-Stander Intervention- Students/ Employees

#### October 2024

- -TIX/Civil Rights Awareness- New faculty
- -TIX Education and Awareness and Healthy Relationships- Students/ Employees

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

- -Ongoing: Vector "TIX and Sexual Harassment Prevention for Employees" All new employees
- -Ongoing: Catharsis "U Got This!"- Incoming first-year students
- -SMC 101 "Personal Responsibility"- Incoming first-year students
- -TIX/Civil Rights Education and Policy Training- Faculty Workshop
- -TIX Education and Awareness and Stalking Awareness- Students/ Employees

## February 2025

- -Sexual Assault Awareness: Chanel Miller Presentation featured by the Julie Valentine Center- Students/ Employees
- -TIX Education and Awareness for a student Capstone Project- Students/ Community at Large
- -TIX Education and Awareness for a second student Capstone Project- Students

#### **March 2025**

No program listed

## April 2025

- -TIX Education and Awareness and Consent/ Resources- Student Athletes/ Students
- TIX Education and Awareness and Healthy Relationships- Student Athletes/ Students
- TIX Education and Awareness and Stalking Awareness- Student Athletes/ Students
- TIX Education and Awareness and By-Stander Intervention- Student Athletes/ Students
- TIX Education and Awareness and Resources/ By-Stander Intervention- Student Athletes/ Students
- TIX Education and Awareness and Healthy Relationships- Student Athletes/ Students

## May 2025

## Technical College of the Lowcountry

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

## **November 2024**

No programs listed

#### December 2024

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

## February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Tri-County Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program (students);
- -Student Support general resource awareness event: Breakfast Club (students)

## September 2024

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Suicide Awareness event, includes information about domestic violence (students);
- -Community resource event, including community partners such as Safe Harbor, who support individuals (students)

#### October 2024

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Domestic Violence Awareness event, including resources and community agency information (students);
- -National Coming Out Day includes information for students related to the prevention of sexual violence (students)

#### **November 2024**

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Tran Remembrance Day includes information about sexual violence awareness and resources (students)

#### December 2024

-Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program

## January 2025

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Student Support general resource awareness event: Breakfast Club (students)

## February 2025

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students

#### March 2025

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Health Fair, includes vendors and agencies that provide support for individuals experiencing sexual violence (students)

## April 2025

- -Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program;
- -Student Club meetings for SOLACE (LGBTQ+ community) for students;
- -Student Support general resource awareness event: Student Support and Engagement Open House (students)

## May 2025

-Ongoing student access to the Not Anymore online program

## Trident Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

### September 2024

Title IX processes and practices were presented to all college employees using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform. After the training, employees were required to complete an assessment.

#### October 2024

- -Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.
- -Deputy Title IX Coordinator attended training at the ATIXA Conference held in Philadelphia, PA

#### **November 2024**

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

### **December 2024**

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

## January 2025

- -Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.
- -TTC Confidential Resources training provided by NAACOP to all TTC Confidential Resources.

## February 2025

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

#### March 2025

- -Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.
- -Dual Enrollment Title IX training provided to the Title IX Coordinator, Deputy Title IX Coordinator, and Dual Enrollment Coordinator.

## April 2025

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

## May 2025

-Title IX processes and practices are presented to all new employees at the College using the SkillSoft by Percepio platform.

## University of South Carolina- Aiken

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

-Vector Solutions: Sexual Assault Prevention for Undergraduates- June 2024- May 2025- Title IX and Clery Act online training that engages undergraduate students in fostering healthy relationships and preparing them to recognize and respond to sexual assault and harassment when it occurs. (It was automatically sent to all incoming freshman and transfer students throughout the semester with weekly reminders until they completed it; holds were placed on student accounts if it was not completed.)

-Title IX Trainings - Title IX training for all Athletics Staff (August 8th), Fall Sports (August 13th), Division of Student Affairs and Student Employees (August 14th), Spring Sports (August 18th), and Faculty and Staff (August 23rd) to provide a working knowledge of federal and university level policy that governs how we should engage with our campus constituents as it relates to discrimination, harassments and sexual misconduct.

## September 2024

Make-up Title IX Training for Athletes—Title IX training for all athletes who missed the August training will provide a working knowledge of federal and university-level policy regarding how we should engage with our campus constituents regarding discrimination, harassment, and sexual misconduct.

Title IX Training for USCA LIFE Resident Assistants—Title IX training for all LRAs provides a working knowledge of federal and university-level policy that governs how we should engage with our campus constituents regarding discrimination, harassment, and sexual misconduct.

#### October 2024

-Domestic Violence Awareness Tabling- USCA Counseling Center collaborated with the Cumbee Center to promote awareness about domestic violence and educate students on ways to respond and resources if it occurs.

#### **November 2024**

-Domestic Violence Awareness Conversation - As a partnership with the Aiken (SC) Chapter of the LINKS, Inc., we had licensed professionals come and educate our students on ways to respond to domestic violence and sexual assault and the resources that are available to them.

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

-Greek 101 - Training for all new members in Fraternity and Sorority Life that focuses on safe habits, specifically training on alcohol, drugs, and sexual violence prevention.

## February 2025

-Teen Dating Violence Awareness Events- Feb 2025- USCA Counseling Center Collaborated with the Cumbee Center to promote awareness about teen dating violence by tabling and providing an ACE Event "Teen Dating Violence Student Symposium"

#### March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

-"Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Knowledge is Power ACE Event" -April 2025- USCA Counseling Center collaborated with the Cumbee Center to promote awareness about sexual assault and educate students on ways to respond and resources if it occurs.

## May 2025

## University of South Carolina- Beaufort

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

Sexual Violence Prevention Program—Sex Rules by Ruby Dietz Productions. Sex Rules is an interactive educational lecture that discusses consent, intimacy, and sexual assault awareness and prevention. This event was held on Monday, August 18, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. during new student orientation (Shark School). The target audience for this required programming event was first-year students.

## September 2024

Education & Awareness—Alcohol and Other Drug Lectures—These lectures are required for students enrolled in University 101 (first-year students) each year. They took place on Tuesday, September 12, 2024, at 6:00 pm, Wednesday, September 13, 2024, and Thursday, September 14, 2024, at 6:00 pm.

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

#### February 2025

No program listed

#### March 2025

## April 2025

-One of our student organizations sponsored an International Day of Pink event on April 9, 2025, to raise awareness against bullying, domestic and sexual violence, discrimination, homophobia, and transphobia. The target audience for this program was students, faculty, and staff members.

Another student organization sponsored the "Windows of Hope" event during April (Sexual Assault Awareness Month). This event aimed to raise awareness of sexual assault on college campuses, provide students with on- and off-campus resources (DPS, counseling, and victim's advocate services), and paint positive affirmations on the windows of the Campus Center. The target audience for this program was students, faculty, and staff members.

## May 2025

## University of South Carolina- Columbia

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- Bystander Intervention Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached five students and employees)
- Supporting Survivors Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached 20 students and employees)
- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 19 student affairs professionals; 98 first-year medical students; 35 band members; 47 law school peer mentors; 360 resident mentors; 23 student health and well-being graduate assistants; and 241 student success peer leaders)

## September 2024

- Bystander Intervention Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (11 programs reached 217 students and employees)
- Healthy Relationships & Consent Programs provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (12 programs reached 220 students and employees)
- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 226 first-year law students, 20 NPHC students, 25 Panhellenic Conference students, 34 physical therapist students)

#### October 2024

- Bystander Intervention Programs provided the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (14 programs reached 274 students and employees)
- Healthy Relationships & Consent Programs provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (23 programs reached 973 students and employees)
- Supporting Survivors Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached 30 students and employees)

- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 1,194 employees). The University of South Carolina is committed to providing an environment free from discrimination, harassment, sexual misconduct, and related retaliation. This commitment helps the university serve its primary mission and comply with requirements set forth by civil rights laws. We aim to educate USC employees on those requirements to make USC a campus where everyone can feel safer and thrive.
- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 28 School of Medicine Greenville faculty and staff; 100 Kappa Alpha Psi domestic violence panel participants; 100 Alpha Sigma Phi members)

#### **November 2024**

- Bystander Intervention Programs provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (7 programs reached 192 students and employees)
- Healthy Relationships & Consent Programs provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (7 programs reached 219 students and employees)
- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 754 employees)
- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 26 faculty and staff members at the Inclusive Excellence Institute)

#### December 2024

- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 258 employees)
- U101 Campus Partner Presentations with the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX throughout the fall semester (reached 318 first-year students)

## January 2025

- Healthy Relationships & Consent Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached 50 students and employees)
- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 12 employees)

- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 67 Student Success Center peer leaders; 21 Theater/Dance faculty and staff; 38 University Advising Center undergraduate advisors; 146 new student employees; 9 Center for Teaching Excellence attendees; 5 School of Medicine peer advisors)

### February 2025

- Bystander Intervention Programs provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached 45 students and employees)
- Supporting Survivors Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached 30 students and employees)
- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 317 employees)

#### March 2025

- Healthy Relationships & Consent Programs provided the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (3 programs reached 60 students and employees)
- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 172 employees)

## April 2025

- Healthy Relationships & Consent Program provided by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention team (reached three students and employees)
- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 144 employees)
- -Supporting Survivor Event Hosted by the Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention & Prevention Team (invited community and campus partners to campus and hosted Walk a Mile)
- Office of Civil Rights & Title IX: Support and Report semi-tailored training (reached 17 Center for Teaching Excellence attendees; 12 Education Abroad instructors; 16 Women's Leadership Institute attendees)
- As of April 30, 8,574 students completed the online course:
- All new students must complete before and during their first semester, including first years, transfers, readmitted students, Gamecock Gateway, and IAP\*

- Students complete online modules focused on alcohol, interpersonal violence, bystander intervention, and mental well-being. These are some ways the university meets federal requirements to educate all students on these topics and campus policies.
- Uses relatable scenarios and interactive elements to provide students with information, strategies for healthy behavior, and skills to support bystander intervention.
- Part 1: Behavior Survey & Education Deadline: First Day of Classes.
- Part 2 Behavior Survey & Refresher Deadline: October/March for fall and spring semesters, respectively.

## May 2025

- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 66 employees)

In addition to the employees who took the live training listed above, 2,261 continuing employees have completed an online course about sexual misconduct, support resources, reporting requirements, bystander intervention, and other relevant content to date (the due date has not passed) to make USC a safer community where all can thrive.

## University of South Carolina- Upstate

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- Required Training for Supervisors, HR Professionals/Contacts, and New Hires provided by the Office of Civil Rights & Title IX (reached 66 employees)

In addition to the employees who took the live training listed above, 2,261 continuing employees have completed an online course about sexual misconduct, support resources, reporting requirements, bystander intervention, and other relevant content to date (the due date has not passed) to make USC a safer community where all can thrive.

## September 2024

- -Vector Solutions' Building Supportive Communities: Title IX and Clery all University employees
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

#### October 2024

-CCRT Meeting - staff/faculty

#### November 2024

- -Upstate's NAACP Chapter's Courageous Conversations: The Intersection of DV and Race; A Panel of Law Enforcement, Advocates, and DV Survivors local law enforcement and students
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

#### December 2024

-CCRT Meeting - staff/faculty

#### January 2025

- -DVSAS Prevention Student Peer Educator Training student peer educators
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

## February 2025

- -Title IX Policy and Process Criminal Justice 201 Class
- -DVSAS Awareness and Local Resources (Project REST and Spartanburg Regional) Criminal Justice 201 Class
- -DVSAS Prevention Student Peer Educator Training student peer educators
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

#### March 2025

- -Title IX and Sexual Misconduct RA Training
- -DVSAS Prevention Student Peer Educator Training student peer educators
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

## April 2025

- -Let's Talk About It: Healthy and Unhealthy Relationships students
- -Denim Day Painting Party students
- -Gamma Epsilon's No Excuses: Consent students
- -Sprinkle Support: Healthy Relationships tabling students
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

## May 2025

- -Bystander Intervention University 101 instructors (staff/faculty)
- -CCRT Meeting staff/faculty

## Vorhees University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -Mandatory online training modules for faculty and staff
- -Preventing Harassment & Discrimination: Non-Supervisors Clery Act and Title IX
- -Preventing Harassment & Discrimination: Supervisors + Clery Act and Title IX

### September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

- -Mandatory online training modules for faculty and staff
- -Preventing Harassment & Discrimination: Non-Supervisors Clery Act and Title IX
- -Preventing Harassment & Discrimination: Supervisors + Clery Act and Title IX

## February 2025

-"CADA & FYE Seminar - Let's Talk About DVSAS" -- discussion about sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking with first-year students.

#### March 2025

-"Healing in Silence - Domestic Violence Awareness" -- Dr. Akassi conducted a session with students, faculty, and staff and showed a movie that brought awareness to Domestic Violence.

## **April 2025**

No program listed

## May 2025

-Sexual assault training with campus safety and security, as well as other topics, via Online Modules. Comprehensive Training regarding DVSAS (Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking) with the residence life and housing staff (Living & Learning Community), Dorm Storm Sessions, and Intervention and Prevention Awareness events.

## Webster University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

No programs listed

## September 2024

No programs listed

#### October 2024

No programs listed

**November 2024** 

## **December 2024**

No programs listed

## January 2025

No programs listed

## February 2025

No programs listed

#### March 2025

No programs listed

## April 2025

No programs listed

## May 2025

## Williamsburg Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

-The Student Handbook is distributed, which indicates awareness, statistics, etc.

## September 2024

No program listed

#### October 2024

-Local agency hosts an on-campus awareness event.

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

No program listed

## February 2025

-Local agency hosts an on-campus awareness event.

#### March 2025

-Employees are required to complete an annual training.

## April 2025

No program listed

## May 2025

## Winthrop University

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -SKITS (Student Knowing Information to Succeed) All incoming first-year students; addressed alcohol, sexual assault, bystander intervention, and healthy relationships (sponsored by the Dean of Students Office)
- -Staying Safe in your Campus Community All incoming first-year students (sponsored by Winthrop University Police Department)
- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (2 Teams participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)

### September 2024

- -RED ZONE Resource Fair All students; Period when most sexual misconduct behaviors occur (first six weeks of school semester) (sponsored by Student Advocacy and Trauma Support Office)
- -Physical Defense Class Residence life halls (2 participating halls); part of Safety Awareness Month (sponsored by Winthrop University Police Department)
- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (4 Teams participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (5 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Training of Student Organizations (3 organizations participating); targeted Greek Life (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

#### October 2024

- -Consent Vibes targeting all students; Education regarding consent (SATS Office)
- Tabling Events regarding Domestic Violence Awareness (TIX)
- -Fresh Check Day: Mental Health awareness; all students (SATS Office)

- -Boos & Boundaries; all students; healthy boundaries and relationships (sponsored by Student Advocacy and Trauma Support Office)
- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (2 Teams participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (6 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Training of Student Organizations (3 organizations participating); targeted student leadership (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

#### **November 2024**

- -Lines & Limits: Education awareness regarding "terms/definitions"; all students (sponsored by Student Advocacy and Trauma Support Office)
- -Physical Defense Class Greek Life (2 Sororities) (sponsored by Winthrop University Police Department)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (2 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

#### December 2024

No program listed

#### January 2025

- -Staying Safe in your Community; all incoming first-year students and transfers; general safety with a focus on SA, bystander intervention, etc. (sponsored by the Dean of Students Office)
- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (2 Teams participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)

#### February 2025

- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (3 Teams participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (4 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

-Title IX Training of Student Organizations - (4 organizations participating); targeted student leadership (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

#### March 2025

- -Title IX Training of Athletic Teams (1 Team participating); (sponsored by Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (2 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX "Tidbits" emails and social media posts (14 in total); targeting the entire Winthrop community; focused on Bystander Intervention (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)
- -Love is Safe; targeting all students; dating violence (sexual violence)(sponsored by Student Advocacy and Trauma Support Office)

## April 2025

- -Red Flag Campaign: All students, focused on bystander intervention, etc. (TIX)
- -Denim Day Fashion Show; all students; awareness regarding sexual assaults, etc.; (sponsored by Student Advocacy and Trauma Support Office & Dean of Students Office)
- -Title IX Tabling Events (2 in total); targeting all students (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)
- -Title IX "Tidbits" emails and social media posts (10 in total); targeting the entire Winthrop community; focused on Bystander Intervention (sponsored by the Office of Title IX)

## May 2025

## Wofford College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -New Student Athlete Orientation
- -President's Cabinet Training
- -Coaching Staff Training
- -Annual RA Title IX Training
- -New Student Training
- -August was focused on getting some preliminary training done for the campus community. It was geared toward guaranteeing that all students, faculty, and staff had a baseline understanding of Title IX. The standout training was the President's Cabinet training. Speaking to senior-level administrators about the changes to Title IX is significant because it helps establish a partnership that will be invaluable as you move into the semester.

## September 2024

-Training Initiatives:

Library Staff

Title IX for Orientation Leaders

Athletics Coaches and Staff

Catharsis Implementation

Talking Title IX in the Upstate Conference

September focused on continuing the process of educating our professional staff. Specifically, the staff that we do not often think about are our library and athletics staff. These two populations have high student interaction but are not traditionally given the same level of training attention as other groups. Getting in front of them was helpful because it guaranteed that we could have them prepared moving forward. We

implemented the Catharsis Asynchronous training software to improve our Title IX administration and preparation.

The Title IX office also organized the Talking Title IX in the Upstate conference on the Wofford College campus. This conference was dedicated to bringing Title IX coordinators from the area to the Wofford College campus to discuss different issues related to Title IX administration on college campuses. Over 65 Title IX professionals were on campus for a day of fellowship and networking.

#### October 2024

**Training Initiatives:** 

Athletics Coaches and Staff

All Sports Teams Training

Purple Wednesday

ATIXA Conference Presentation

-October was geared toward preparing the team to attend the Philadelphia ATIXA conference. The Wofford College Title IX Team was invited to participate in the ATIXA conference as speakers and scholarship recipients. We presented The First 90 Days: Dealing with the Complexities of Being a New Title IX Coordinator. We also had the Purple Wednesday event on campus, where we allowed students to get together, do crafts, and learn about sexual assault prevention and response resources.

#### **November 2024**

- -Study Abroad Training
- -FSL Joint Council Meeting
- -In January, we conducted Title IX training for students on interim study abroad trips. We also did Title IX training for the Fraternity and Sorority Joint Council.

## **December 2024**

-Catharsis Due Date

Catharsis training was due at the beginning of the month here.

#### January 2025

No programs were listed, and many students were away due to the interim semester.

## February 2025

- -Greek Life Training
- -The Title IX office had individual training sessions with every fraternity and sorority on campus. We spoke to the sororities in their houses and fraternities in a large classroom.

#### March 2025

- -Mandatory Employee Training
- -The Title IX team did a training for the mandatory reporters on campus.

## April 2025

- -Dr. Lori Bednarchik
- -Upstate Title IX Coordinator Meet Up
- -ROTC Training

The Title IX team brought Dr. Lori Bednarchik on campus during Greek week for a presentation about sexual assault prevention and response. Dr. Bednarchik received a positive reception, and this event was made possible by the South Carolina Institute on the Prevention of Sexual Violence on College Campuses. The Title IX office organized a meeting of all the Title IX Coordinators in the upstate area at the offices of Project R.E.S.T.

## May 2025

## York Technical College

Education and awareness programs, policy training initiatives, and prevention programs for the 2024-2025 academic year.

## August 2024

- -"Title IX, ADA and Student Conduct" Workshop
- -Interactive in-person workshop focused on education and awareness, policy, procedures, and prevention

Audience: IET Faculty

- -"Title IX, ADA and Student Conduct" Workshop
- -Interactive in-person workshop focused on education and awareness, policy, procedures, and prevention

Audience: WED Faculty

- -"Important Student Safety Information" Email
- -Email message sent out each semester to all students that provides education and awareness and resources for students, including Title IX coordinator contact information and links to the College's Clery report and Student Code for Addressing Sexual Violence & Sexual Harassment

Audience: Students

## September 2024

- -"Title IX, ADA and Student Conduct" Workshop
- -Interactive in-person workshop focused on education and awareness, policy, procedures, and prevention

Audience: HHS Faculty

- -"Overview of the Title IX and Not Alone Workshop"
- -Interactive in-person workshop focused on prevention, education, awareness, and policy and procedures

Audience: Students

- -"You Are Not Alone Workshop" Workshop
- -Virtual workshop for students that focused on sexual violence and harassment prevention and awareness, including bystander intervention. All students were sent an invitation and a link to participate.

Audience: Students

- -"Title IX and ADA" Workshop
- -Interactive in-person workshop focused on education and awareness, policy, procedures, and prevention

Audience: Student Affairs staff

#### October 2024

No program listed

#### **November 2024**

No program listed

#### December 2024

No program listed

## January 2025

- -"Important Student Safety Information" Email
- -Email message sent out each semester to all students that provides education and awareness and resources for students, including Title IX coordinator contact information and links to the College's Clery report and Student Code for Addressing Sexual Violence & Sexual Harassment

Audience: Students

## February 2025

- -"You Are Not Alone Workshop" Workshop
- -A virtual workshop for students focused on sexual violence and harassment prevention and awareness, including bystander intervention. All students were sent an invitation and a link to participate.

Audience: Students

## March 2025

No program listed

## April 2025

- -"Mandatory Reporters' Role and Responsibilities"
- -Interactive in-person info session focused on education and awareness, procedure clarification, and faculty role and responsibility as mandatory reporters for Title IX situations

Audience: ENGFL Faculty

## May 2025

## South Carolina Sexual Violence Prevention Grant Information

The South Carolina Institute on the Prevention of Sexual Violence on College Campuses (SCIP) is now accepting applications for the 2024-2025 South Carolina Sexual Violence Prevention Grant. SCIP aims to play a critical role in the coordination and collaboration of strategic development and implementation of best practice standards across South Carolina higher education campuses to prevent interpersonal violence. An effective prevention strategy must go beyond a one-time event or program. Thus, the South Carolina Sexual Violence Prevention Grant is intended to serve as a supplemental funding source to support a more comprehensive prevention plan designed by the grant recipient.

The purpose of the South Carolina Sexual Violence Grant is to promote innovative initiatives and best practices to educate and build awareness around complex issues of sexual harassment, including sexual assault, dating or domestic violence, gender-based harassment or bullying, and stalking. Grant institution recipients will be awarded up to \$4,000, which must be used by May 15, 2025. Funding can be used to create multiple programs or events.

Grant applicants should demonstrate how the institution will use the funds to support at least one of the following initiatives.

- Develop targeted prevention strategies to broaden the awareness of rape culture and to decrease the incidence of sexual harassment, including sexual assault, dating or domestic violence, gender-based harassment or bullying, and stalking on campus.
- Develop a program or series dedicated to healthy relationships.
- Create a safer campus through participation in bystander intervention programming geared toward sexual assault prevention and high-risk behaviors.
- Establish a peer educator program that promotes a safe, healthy campus free from sexual violence. Peer educators may choose to address consent, rape myths, risk factors, and/ or social norms.
- Create a sexual assault resource fair that collaborates with campus and community members.
- Develop a research project related to interpersonal violence, sexual aggression, consent, or other areas tied to sexual harassment and assault.

• Develop a campus climate survey to understand better the scope of community issues related to sexual violence.

## \*Innovation, collaboration, and creativity are encouraged when developing programming ideas for the grant

If awarded grant funding, the institution recipient will agree to work with their marketing and communications department to develop a press release highlighting their prevention events and SCIP. An example can be found <a href="https://scip.sc.gov">here</a>. Additionally, the award recipient will complete a post-event(s) evaluation describing how the money was specifically used, what outcomes were met, and how the program (s) served the institution's sexual assault prevention goals. Contact executive director Matthew Hammett at 864-388-8448 or <a href="mhammett@lander.edu">mhammett@lander.edu</a> with any questions. To learn more about SCIP, please visit <a href="https://scip.sc.gov">https://scip.sc.gov</a>.

# 2023-2024 Sexual Violence Grant Award Recipients

**Anderson University** 

The Citadel

Coastal Carolina University

College of Charleston

**Converse University** 

**Furman University** 

**Lander University** 

Newberry College

# 2024-2025 Sexual Violence Grant Award Recipients

**Anderson University** 

Clemson University

Converse University

**Furman University** 

**Lander University** 

**Newberry College** 

South Carolina State University

University of South Carolina- Columbia

University of South Carolina-Upstate

Winthrop University

Wofford College

## Part B of Proviso 117.177.

SCIP has worked with many nonprofit organizations across the state on educational programming. Thus far, we have worked with and collaborated with the following organizations:

Beyond Abuse (Greenwood and Laurens Counties)

Julie Valentine Center (Greenville County)

Pathways to Healing (Richland, Lexington, Newberry, Clarendon, and Sumter Counties)

Pee Dee Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Assault (Florence, Darlington, Marion, Dillon, Chesterfield, Marlboro, Williamsburg, and Sumter Counties)

Project R.E.S.T. (Spartanburg, Union, and Cherokee Counties)

Safe Harbor (Greenville County)

SASS Go (Surviving Assault: Standing Strong) (Richland County)

South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (SCCADVASA) (Statewide)

Upstate Warrior Solution (Greenville County)

Tri-County S.P.E.A.K.S.- Sexual Assault Center (Charleston, Dorchester, and Berkeley Counties)